

City of Madison

Meeting Minutes - Approved FINANCE COMMITTEE

	Consider: Who benefits? Who is burdened?	
	Who does not have a voice at the table? How can policymakers mitigate unintended consequences?	
Monday, September 11, 2023	4:30 PM	VIRTUAL

Regular Meeting + Budget Hearing

CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL

The meeting was called to order at 4:34pm.

Present: 7 - Jael Currie; Tag Evers; Sabrina V. Madison; Marsha A. Rummel; Regina M. Vidaver; Michael E. Verveer and Satya V. Rhodes-Conway

1. <u>79745</u> PUBLIC COMMENT

There was one registrant wishing to speak on agenda item 17. The registrants report is attached.

DISCLOSURES AND RECUSALS

There were no disclosures or recusals.

CONSENT AGENDA

A motion was made by Vidaver, seconded by Verveer, to Adopt the Consent Agenda. The motion passed by voice vote/other. Agenda items 2 - 15 were adopted as part of the consent agenda.

ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

REGULAR FINANCE COMMITTEE AGENDA

2. 79534 Authorizing the Transit General Manager to file an application for a Section 5310 Enhanced Mobility of Seniors and Individuals with Disabilities Program Grant with U.S. Department of Transportation and authorizing the Mayor and the City Clerk to execute the associated grant agreement with USDOT and the associated 13 (c) agreement with Teamsters Local No. 695, approving the associated Program Management and Recipient Coordination Plan and authorizing Metro Transit to pass through funding as approved in the Program of Projects.

A motion was made by Vidaver, seconded by Verveer, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO ADOPT - REPORT OF OFFICER. The motion passed by voice vote/other.

3.	<u>79535</u>	Authorizing the Transit General Manager to file an application for CRRSA and ARP Act Stimulus Section 5310 Grants for Enhanced Mobility of Seniors & Individuals with Disabilities operating assistance in response to the COVID-19 pandemic with U.S. Department of Transportation and authorizing the Mayor and the City Clerk to execute the associated grant agreement with USDOT, the associated 13 (c) agreement with Teamsters Local No. 695 and authorizing Metro Transit to pass through funding as approved in the Program of Projects. (District 13)
		A motion was made by Vidaver, seconded by Verveer, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO ADOPT - REPORT OF OFFICER. The motion passed by voice vote/other.
4.	<u>79543</u>	Authorizing the Transit General Manager to file an application for a Section 5307, 5337 & 5339 Super Grant, public transit capital, capital maintenance, and capital planning grant with U.S. Department of Transportation and authorizing the Mayor and the City Clerk to execute the associated grant agreement with USDOT and the associated 13 (c) agreement with Teamsters Local No. 695.
		A motion was made by Vidaver, seconded by Verveer, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO ADOPT - REPORT OF OFFICER. The motion passed by voice vote/other.
5.	<u>79544</u>	Authorizing the Transit General Manager to file an application for a Section 5307, 5337 & 5339 Super Grant, public transit capital, capital maintenance, and capital planning grant with U.S. Department of Transportation and authorizing the Mayor and the City Clerk to execute the associated grant agreement with USDOT and the associated 13 (c) agreement with Teamsters Local No. 695.
		A motion was made by Vidaver, seconded by Verveer, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO ADOPT - REPORT OF OFFICER. The motion passed by voice vote/other.
6.	<u>79545</u>	Authorizing the Transit General Manager to file an application for a Section 5339 Low-No Emission Grant with U.S. Department of Transportation and authorizing the Mayor and the City Clerk to execute the associated grant agreement with USDOT, the associated sole source agreements with the project partners, Center for Transportation and the Environment (CTE), New Flyer of America and Transit Resource Center (TRC) and execute the required 13 (c) agreement with Teamsters Local No. 695.
		A motion was made by Vidaver, seconded by Verveer, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO ADOPT - REPORT OF OFFICER. The motion passed by voice vote/other.
7.	<u>79547</u>	Authorizing the Transit General Manager to file an application for an Areas of Persistent Poverty (AoPP) Program Discretionary Grant with U.S. Department of Transportation and authorizing the Mayor and the City Clerk to execute the associated grant agreement with USDOT and the 13(c) agreement with Teamsters Local No. 695.
		A motion was made by Vidaver, seconded by Verveer, to RECOMMEND TO

COUNCIL TO ADOPT - REPORT OF OFFICER. The motion passed by voice vote/other.

8. 79539 SUBSTITUTE - Authorizing the Mayor and the City Clerk to enter into a contract with Friends of Goodman Waves, Inc. for the management and responsibility of the Goodman Waves Swim & Dive Team and the use of the Goodman Pool from January 1, 2024 through December 31, 2024, with the possibility of five successive one-year renewal terms (District 13).

A motion was made by Vidaver, seconded by Verveer, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO ADOPT - REPORT OF OFFICER. The motion passed by voice vote/other.

9. 79578 Authorizing the Mayor and City Clerk to execute an agreement with BKM Group, LLC to conduct food and beverage concession sales (alcoholic and non-alcoholic) and selling supporting merchandise at Olbrich Park from the years of 2024 - 2031. (District 15)

A motion was made by Vidaver, seconded by Verveer, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO ADOPT - REPORT OF OFFICER. The motion passed by voice vote/other.

10.79588Authorizing the Parks Division to submit, and if awarded, to accept a grant of
\$187,500 from the Dane County PARC & Ride grant program for the
proposed Country Grove Recreational Biking project and authorizing the
Mayor and City Clerk to enter into a contract with Dane County to accept the
PARC & RIDE grant award. (District 7)

A motion was made by Vidaver, seconded by Verveer, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO ADOPT (15 VOTES REQUIRED) - REPORT OF OFFICER. The motion passed by voice vote/other.

 11. 79643
 Authorizing the negotiation and execution of a Purchase and Sale Agreement between Core Spaces, LLC ("Purchaser") and the City of Madison for the Purchaser's acquisition of the property located at 405 W. Gorham Street. (District 4)

A motion was made by Vidaver, seconded by Verveer, to Return to Lead with the Recommendation for Approval to the BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS. The motion passed by voice vote/other.

12. 79615 Authorizing the City of Madison, on behalf of the Dane County Continuum of Care, to accept an aggregate EHH grant award of up to \$627,616 from the State of Wisconsin Department of Administration; authorizing the Mayor and City Clerk to execute agreements with specific Dane County CoC agencies selected by the CoC Board of Directors to receive the EHH funds; and amending the Community Development Division's 2023 Adopted Operating Budget to reflect receipt of the funds.

A motion was made by Vidaver, seconded by Verveer, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO ADOPT (15 VOTES REQUIRED) - REPORT OF OFFICER. The motion passed by voice vote/other.

13.79622Amending the 2023 adopted operating budget for the City of Madison Fire
Department to transfer \$102,000 from Transfer out to Public Health to

Salaries, Benefits, and Supplies and create a new 1.0 FTE Data Analyst position within the Madison Fire Department budget.

A motion was made by Vidaver, seconded by Verveer, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO ADOPT (15 VOTES REQUIRED) - REPORT OF OFFICER. The motion passed by voice vote/other.

14.79503Amending the 2023 Major Streets Capital Budget to transfer existing budget
authority between various major project and program budgets. (Districts 1,
13, and 20)

A motion was made by Vidaver, seconded by Verveer, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO ADOPT (15 VOTES REQUIRED) - REPORT OF OFFICER. The motion passed by voice vote/other.

 15.
 79222

 Amending the Community Development Authority (CDA) 2023 Adopted

 Operating Budget to accept and appropriate \$2,341,461.00 of the FY2023

 Capital Fund Grant from the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban

 Development (HUD) Public Housing Capital Grant Fund Program.

A motion was made by Vidaver, seconded by Verveer, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO ADOPT (15 VOTES REQUIRED) - REPORT OF OFFICER. The motion passed by voice vote/other.

16. 79590 Authorizing the Issuance and Establishing the Parameters for the sale of not to exceed \$74,400,000 General Obligation Promissory Notes, Series 2023-A and \$42,075,000 General Obligation Promissory Notes, Series 2023-B (Green Notes), of the City of Madison, Wisconsin, and Directing the Final Approval of the Terms Thereof.

A motion was made by Vidaver, seconded by Verveer, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO ADOPT (15 VOTES REQUIRED) - REPORT OF OFFICER. The motion passed by voice vote/other.

CAPITAL BUDGET BRIEFINGS

17. <u>79467</u> 2024 Executive Capital Budget

A motion was made by Evers, seconded by Currie, to Refer to the FINANCE COMMITTEE meeting of Tuesday, September 12, 2023. The motion passed by voice vote/other.

RECESS

A motion was made by Evers, seconded by Currie, to Take A Recess until 4:30pm on Tuesday, September 12, 2023. The motion passed by voice vote/other. The meeting was recessed at 8:08pm